

Dmitry Turaev
dmitryturaev1993@gmail.com
|+382 69 873 880

Summary

Russian Gymnast & Artistic Gymnastic Coach, National Champion Team of the University & District, winner and prize - winner of National & International competition.

Assistant to the Head Coach of training camps for the National Teams of Hong Kong, Republic of Cuba, Indonesia, Kazakhstan and Egypt in the City of Penza, Russia.

18 years of professional training in gymnastics, and 7 years of work as a coach.

Experience

Palace of Sports Burtasy
Artistic Gymnastics Coach

Penza, Russia
2017 - 2022

Gymnastics Club Budva
Artistic Gymnastics Coach

Budva, Montenegro
2022 - 2023

Education

2010 – 2015 – Penza State University, Penza, Russia, GPA 4/5

2008 – 2010 – School № 28, Komsomolsk-on-Amur, Russia, GPA 4/5

2005 – 2008 – School № 9

2000 – 2005 – School № 45

Awards

2009 – 2 Prize in the Juniors Championship

2008 – The Best Athlete of the City

2008 – 2 Prize in the IV International Games «Children of Asia»

School years – Winner in the District Olympiad in Sports, medalist in City Olympiad in the Biology.

Languages

Mother Tongue: Russian

English Level: Basic

Hobbies

I am writing my training programs and I am studying psychology and foreign languages.